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INDEPENDENT AUD ITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Prstine Malwa Logistics Pagk Pravate Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the weompanying financial staremenis of Prisiine Malwa Logistics Pk Pepy are Lunired
the Company™), which comprise the balanee sheet as at 31 Narch 125, and the seiement of Protin and
Loss uncludimg Crther Comprehensive lncome), Stement o Clinges i | quine and Starement of ¢ ash
Flows for the vear then ended, and notes 10 the fnancial statements. includimg a summany of stenifican
accountng policies and  orher explanarony  mformanon therematter reterred 1 s "the  finuncal
statements"”)

In our opimton and 1o the Des el ow wformaion and According o the explunanons gnen oo, tie
aforeswd fimancial statements sive the mtormuanon required by the ( ompdmes Mot 2003 S NG the
mauner so required and grve s true and far view contormity with (he accownting principles generally
aceepted in India inchuding Indian Accounting Standards (‘Ind A8 spectfied under section 133 of the
Act, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2023, its loss and total comprehensive income,
changes i cquity and its cash flows for the year ended on that dure,

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audir in accordance with the Standards on \uditing (SA'8) specified under secton
3010 of the Companies Act, 2013, Our tesponstbilities under those Standards are further described m
the Auditors Responsibilities for the Audiy of the Financial Starements sccnon of our report We are
mdependenr of the Company mn accordance with the ¢ ode ot Frhies sssued I 1he Insttute ot Chartered
Accountants of Indig together with the ethical requirements that are relevane 1o our audin o1 the frne il
statements under the provisions of the e and the Rules thercunder, aad we have Lubdled o oitier
cthucal responsibilites accordance with these requarements aud the Code o Frrhics We Dol ¢ thar the
audil evidence we have oltuneil Is suthicten! and appropriate o provide a basis for oun PO,

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report thercon

The Company's Bouard of Directors 18 responstble tor the other mtamanon ( Ither mtornunon does nor
melude the financial starements and our auditor's report thereon,

Our OpHioen on the fnhmcl;l] statements does not cover the other wformanon and we wall Norexpress A1y
torm of assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the fnancral statenients, our 1'(.~.»;|3m|>11nl1!‘y v 1o read the other
mformation and, in domg so, consider whether the other nformation s matertlly meonsistent with the
boancil stements or our kno\\']cdgc obtuned m the audit, or otherwise appears to he nuacerally
musstiared.

I, based on the work we haise performed on the aihe ttotimation «ohitnned praor to the dare wr sl
auditor’s report, we conclude thur there 15 4 materal misscuement of s orher wlkormanon, we e




required 10 report tha fact, Reporting under this seetion i no appheable as o Glher wformanong s
obramed at the date of this audsiors report.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The (,'ompun‘\-”s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stared seciton [3403) of the \e¢t with
tespect to the preparation of these financial statements thar give a true and fur view of the financial
positon, financul performance, ol comprehensive nconte, changes i equiy and cash 1lows of the
Company in accordance with the accouniing praciples generally accepred m Indue This responsililiy
also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of (he \er
for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting Frands and orher
iwregularities: sclection and application of approprute accountng policies. makme judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and pradent; and design, implementanon and Hmntenance ot adeguare
mternal fmancal conrrols, that were operatng ettecivel fur enswing the aceuracy complercness ot
the accounting records, relevant 1o the preparaiton and presentanon of the fimanen] stacnwnts tha s
true and e view and are free from marerl mussturement, whether duc o traad ar coror

In preparmg the Anancial statemenis, m;

tagement woresponsible for assessting the ( ompancs ahilin o
contmue us a4 gomng concern, disclosmy, as applicable, matters relited 10 soty concernand using e
gomyg coneerin basis of accounting unless management ciilier miends o hquedate the ¢ O OF 10 sy
aperations. or has 1o realisue alternam e but o do so.

Those Board of Direcrors are also responsihle for overseemg 1he ( Qmpam s el repos HOY PTOCL =
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objecives are to obtam reasonable assurance abouw whether the financul seements as a4 whole e
free from muaterl misstatement, whether due (o fraud or error, and (0 1ssuc an auditor’s report tha
includes our opimion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, hut s not 4 gudrantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a materal mussttement when 1 exisis,
Misstatements can arise from fraud or crror and are considered muateral 1, wdieduadly or ihe
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to mfluence the cconomic deersions of users tken o the
basts of these financil stacements.

s part of wn andit moaccordance with SN, T XTI protesswona yudpment and nantun proresstonal
scepiiesm throughout the audie, We dlso

* ldentity und assess the risks of material msstatement of the bnancul staemients, whether due 1o trad
or error, design and perform audi procedures responsive to those mshs, and olstan audi evidence tha
Is sutficient and appropriate to provide & basis fur ow vputon. Fhe sk ol not detecting @ maternal
misstatement resultng, trom traud s hughicr than tor o vesuliig Do crior, Erav b dian sl

colluston, furpery, nrentonal OIMISKIONS, nMusrepresenitations: o thie overnde of mrermal conteol

* Obtamn an understanding of miernal control relevant to the audit m order 1o design audy procedures
that are appropriate m the circumstances, Under sectton 43(3)10) of the \er, we are also responstble
tor expressing our opuuon on whether the company has adequate miernal financral controls s slem i
place and the operating cffectivencss of such conrrols,

* BEvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonablencss of accounuiy
estimates and relured disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the approprateness of mamagement’s use of the gomge concern basis of dcountmg and,
based on the audin evidence obrned. whether o marcsal uncenamn esisis related 10 Cvets ot
conditons that may cast ssgnificant doulst on e ompany’s alnline o Conmiue s g goiny concern 1
we conclude thae o materal uneertann esisis, we i requazed todrey wrcnmon moour udinod - repon

to the relared disclosures 1 the finuneral statements o, ot such disclosures ape madequare. o maodity
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ouropmien. Our conclusions dre based on 1he it cvidenee ol ed up o the date of our audinog s
teport. However, future events or condiions may Case the ¢ CIHPY 10 CEase 16 COUTIIe 18 1 gomi
CONCCTH.

* Bvaluate the overall presentanon. strucrure and content ot the financd starements, mcludig the
disclosures, and wherher the tinancal stacemenns represent the underving transactions and cecanie i 4
manner that achieves fuir presentation.

We communicare with those charged with governance regarding, among other mateers, the planned scope
and g of the audit and significant audil findings, mcluding any sipmhicant deficiencies o mternel
control that we denuty during our audir,

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied wath reley
ethical requrrements rcgurd'mg indcpcndcncc, and to communicate with them all Jrc].umnslnps and other
marters thar may reasonably be thought 1o bear on our ndependence, and where apphcable, relared

safeguards,
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Vs required by the o ompanies ( \udiror's Report Order, 20000 o+l Irder ssaed by e Cenrral
Governmenr of Tndia 11 terms ot suly secuon 11, of sechion | Fa o the i, we erve mothe  \pnesare \

wstatentent on the matters spectfied m paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, 1o the estent appheable

s required by Seetion 14303 of the \et, we report that

() We have sought and obtamed all the mformation and explananons which 1o the best ot ou knowledoe
and belief were neeessary for the purposes of our andir,

(hy In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have heen kept by the Company so tar s
wappears from our examination of those books.

(¢} The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profic and Loss mcluding Other ¢ omprehensive Income,
Statement of Changes n Fquity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by thes Report are m
agreement wirth the books of account.

(dy In our opmien, the atoresud fnancil statements comply wi Ined \S specthicd under secton 133 of
the \¢t

(e On the basis of the writen representations recerved tronn the direciors s on ¥I Mareh 2023 tiket on
record by the Bourd of Directors, none of (the dise tore - disqualiticd s oo 31 Nach 2000 fLom
being appomted as a direcior m terms of Section Loh 2ot the v

(0 With respect 16 the adequacy of the miermal fnancal controls witly e for nee to Boancal <t ucmars of
the Company and the operating cffectiveness of such conirols, refer 1o e sepacie Report
“Annesure B, Qur report expresses an unmodificd Opmion o the adequacs and OPCTtY
elfeciveness of the ( ompany’s mternal Gnancial controls over tnanaal reporting

(8) With respect Lo the other matters to he mcluded 1 the \uditor's Report m accordanee with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, m our oputon and to the bhest of our mformation
and according (o the explananons arven (o us;

L The Company has no pending liigatons which mpact 1s financl POSIION moats fnancl
statements as at 31 NMarch 2023,

u. The Company did not hay e any long term contrcts mcluding dern am e contiiis for which there
wereany mareral foresecable losses as a1 3 Mareh 2003




iii. There were no amounts which were required o be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended 31 March 2023.

iv. (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which
are material either indwidually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested
(either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the
Company to or in any other person or eatity, including foreign entity (“latermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultmate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or
the like on behalf of the Ultdmate Beneficiaries;

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company
from any person or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Patties™), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly,
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
belalf 6f the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(¢) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to helieve that the
epresentations under sub-clause (i) and (1) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above,
contain any material misstatement.

v. The Company has not declared and paid dividend during the year.
vi  As proviso to rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable for the Company

only with effect from 1 April 2023, reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 is not applicable.

(h) With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the requirements
of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the

Company did not pay any remuneration to its Directors during the year,

For Agarwal Prakash & Co.

Chartered Aecountants

\

Aashish K Verma
Partner
Membership No. 527886
UDIN: 23527886BGYTCAYG32

Place: New Delhi
Date: 29 Seprember 2023



Annexure A to the Independent Auditor's Report

With reference o the Annexure \ referred 1o m the Lndependent Audiion's Report o the members of the
Company on the fnanaal scieements for the vear ended 31 Moy 02 based onthe mdir procedunes

pertormed for the purpose of teportng a true and fur view on (he fmancial starements o the Compam

and raking mto constderation the mformation and explananons enven 1o us and the books of account and

other records examined by usan the normal course of audit, and 16 e best of our Jaios ledee and beliet,

wereport that:

(1)

(11)

(111}

(1v7)

(vi)

( to dj The Company has no Property, Plant and | quipment aacludimg Right of use
assets) and intangible assers during the vear. Accordmgly, chinses 3yt o 3d ot the
Order 1 not applicalile,

(¢} According o the mformation, explananon and representanon provided 1o us and based
on vertfication carried out by us, there are no procecdmes mniated or pending agamst the
Company for helding any benami property under the Prohibiion of Beaan Properiv
Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thercunder,

(a) The Company has no mventory dunng the vear. ¢ cordingly, clse 3imoa ot the Order
15 not appheable.

(hi o Necordmg, to the mtornuanon, explananon and representainom provaded tous and Dased
on verthication currted out by us, the company has not heen sancnoned workng capital Tuats
e excess of fve crore rupees, i aggregare, trom banks or fnaaad msttunons on e basis

Gf securtty of current assers. Vecordmgly, clause 5oy of the Order 1< not appheable

() During the vear, the Company has not provided any loans or provided ant advances i the
niture of loans, or SUANCe, o1 seeuriny (oo any other ennny Vecordmply, reportng unde

auses 3inia) of the Order s not applicable ro die Compan,

(h) The Company has not provided any guarantee or given iy secunny or pranied am Toans
or advances mn the nature of loans durmng the vear However, the Company has nuade
wvestments during the year and the terms and condinons of v estment nade i nod, it
tacie, prejudicial (o the mrerest of the Company.

(¢) The Company has not granted any loans or advances i the nature of loans durmg the
vear, Accordingly, reportng under clauses Municl, 3tunidy, e, and 3 T of the COrder
1= nol applicable to the Company.

Accordmg o the wformanon, explananon and epresentaton prosided to us oid based on
venfication carried oul by us, the ¢ ompany s comphed wih the provisions ot scctions 185
and 186 of the Compames Act, 2013w respece of the Toans and mvestments ade. and

5’,1!&1'.1!1“.\'\ .111;1 SCC ULty Pl’l:\lLlLd |=\ Ty s .L]1|l}l\_|1>ik.

According ro the mtormation, explnaton and representation pros ded o us and based on
verttication carried out by us, the Company has ot a cepred deposis or decmed deposis 1o
which the dircerves ssued by the Reserve Bank ot ndi and the PrOVESIONS Of Sections 3 o
“0 of the Vet and the rules framed there under, are apphcable Accordimgly, repornng under
para 3(v) 18 not appheable.

To the best of our knowleder and s expluned 1o us, the € eniral Government has nop
speatticd the maintenace of cost records uader sub section 11 of section 148 of the Ve, m
respect of Company's products + services. Vecordigly, clause 3 of the Order 15 o

applicuble.
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(vii)

(va1)

(1x)

(x)

(@) Undisputed starutory dues including Goods and Services Tax provident tund, emplovees
state insurance, income-tax, sales-rax, service fax, duty of customs, duty of exase, v alue
added tax, gsoods and services tax, cess and other material statuion dues, as .1[1]1]1;‘.}|1|c, lave
generally been regululy depostied 10 the appropriate authorines. T usther, no undhspueed
amounts pavable in respect thereor were outstanding ar the vear end for o penod of more
than six months from the dage they became pavable,

(1) _\cn‘(n‘dlny, to the mtormation, explination and representatton provided 1o us and based
on verificanon carried out by us, there are no dues ol lncome Tax, Sales s, Service Lax,
Duty of Customs, Dauty of Exclve, Value added e Cbs ant iecolng of g dispute, wlich
huve not been deposired.

According to the information and explinaions piven o us and the records of he Clompiny
examined by us, there are no transactions m the books of account i s beon strrendered
or disclosed as meome during the vear i the tax assessinienl wnder the Income Tax Ao,
I96L(43 of 1961), that has nor been recorded m the hooks of account

(ccording o the records of the Company exammed Iy us and the mlomanon i
explanations given 10 us, the Company has not defaulied n ihe repaviment ol loans or
borrowings and interest thereon puyable to any banks and ather lenders he o ompan does
not have any borrowings from financial mstirutions or govermuen|

(b According 10 the informarion and explamainns ey to usand on e Tass of e i
procedures, the Company has not been declired a wiltul defaulicr by any bank or Bl

INstluhon or sovenunent or government authorn

(¢) According to the mfomunon and explanaiions yiven 1o us and on the basis of our audsr
procedures; the Company has not obraned any 1o loan .\« cordmely, chiuse iavic of the
Order s not apphcable

() According o the mnformaton and explnations given 1o us, and the procvedures
pertormed by us, and on an overall exammation of the P tal stuements of 1l compan,
we report that no funds raised on short rerm busis have hoeen used for long-1erm purposes by
the compuany.

(¢) According o the nformation and explanations pivea 1o us, and i procedures
performed by us, the Company has not tken any funds from Ay enin or person on
account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiarics as detmed under the MpPacs AT,
2013. Accordingly, clause Atx)(e) of the Order 1s not apphcable

1) Accordmg to the mformanon d explaations o en (o us, and i procedures pertormed
by us, the Company has not rarsed loans darmng the vear on the pledge ol secinies held s
subsidraries as defined under 1l o vmpanies Al 200Y veenmdigels clatise Vi b el

Oirder s noi _lpphulb]u'

() According (o the intormaron, eaplanon and representation pronaded 1o us and Baised
on vertbicaton carried oul by us, the ¢ ompany has not rised monevs by woe of il public
oller or further publie offer mcluding debr mstrumentsr during the vear v ordmel cliese
dixngra) of the Oeder s not applicable

(b According o the mtormation, explination and representation provided ro us and Dosed
on venfication carried out by us, durtng the vear, the Company has not made any preterennal
allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convernble debentures durmg the
vear. '\cun'dmg]_\'. clause 3x)(h) of the Order 1s nof applicable
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(x1)

(X11)

(xX111)

(x1v)

{xv)

(xv1)

() ) i..)urmg the course of our examunanon ol the hooks and recards of the ¢ ampany, cared
out m accordance with the generally aceepted audinng pracices m Indi, and according 1o
Tht‘ lnr’ln‘Iﬂil!'lUﬂ ZlﬂLl L‘.\',P]Lll].i““ﬂ.\ gl\'k‘ll L Us, we l'l.i\'t' TlL'JlIlt'I' COINC QCTOsS Y ISLanee of
matertal fraud by 1he (f_omp;m_\' or on the (,'nmp;lm, notced or reporicd during the vear, nor
have we been informed of any such case by the Management,

(b) No report under sub-section {12) of section 143 of the Compantes \er has been Aled
Form ADT-4 ag prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (A udu and  Audgors Rules, 2014
with the Cenrral Government, during the vear and up to the date of this report.

() According to the mformanon and explanations given 1o us, and the procedures performed
by us, there are no whistle blower complumts recened by the ¢ bmpany durng the vear

The Company 15 not o Nidha ¢ ompany - Acgordughy, daise 30an of the Chder = aul
applicable

\ecordmg 1o the mformanon and explananons given to us, and the procediires pectormed by
s, the t ompany s i complance with Secion 177 and 188 of the Companies Vet 2013 wily
respect 1o applicable al ransacuons wirh the relaped parties und e derals ot relired parmn
ransactions have been disclosed i the finncul stiements s required b the appheable
Indran accountmg standards.

(a) In our opmion and based on our cxammation, the Company does nor have an el
audit svstem and 15 not requited to have an wnrernal audi SYSICNT s PUT provisions ol the
Companies Act 2013,

(h) The Company did not have an mternal audit svstem for the penod under audn
Aecordingly, clanse 3(xiv) of the Order 1s not apphicable

According 1o the mformanon, explunation and representaion provided 1 us and hased on
verfication carried out Iy us, dunng the vear, the Compant has nop cnrered. mo any to
cash transacaons wih s Direcionrs or prtsons wonnccted with s dicetrs, and hicice

Proviswns ol secnan 192.6f the Compames Ve, 2003 ug no appheable 1o the Compan,

() The Company s not required to be registered under Scenon 13 1y Gt the Res e Bank
of India Act, 1934, Accordmgly, clause 3xvn)i) of the Order 1s not appheable

(b The Company 18 not required to he regrsicred under Secoon 15 1\ of the Resen o SHTIN
ot Indwm Aer, 1934, Accordimply, cliuse 3ixviih) of the $rder 1s 101 applicable

t¢) The Company s not a Core Investment Company (C [ as deimed mhe revulianons
mude by the Reserve Bank of India Accordingly, clause 3xvi(o) of the Order s not
applicable.

(d) According o the mtormation and explananons provided 1o us durng the comrse of qudi,
the Group does not have ane C1C \ecordmgh . the requirements of CLitse 3 300 d ane o
apphicable




(xvii)

(xviii)

(xix)

(xx)

The Compaﬂy has incurred cash loss amounting Rs.326.77 lakhs in the current
financial year 2022-23 and cash losses of Rs.2.34 lakhs during immediately preceding
financial year,

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.
Accordingly, clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the
financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial
statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based
on our examination of the evidence suppotting the assumptions, nothing has come to
our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the
date of the audit report that the Company is not capable of mecting its liabilities
existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one
vear from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance 4s to
the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the
facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any
assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance
sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

The Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 with regards to Corporate Social
Responsibility are not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, clause 3(xx) of the Order
1s not applicable.

For Agarwal Prakash & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration Noz 00"

G

Aashish l\ Verma

Partner

.

I\Icmbership No. 527886
UIDIN: 23527886BGY TCA9632

Place: New Delhi -~
Date: 29 September 2023



Annexure B (o the Independent Auditor's Report

Wiath reference 1o the Annexure B referred 1o m the Independent Auditor's Report o the members of the
Compant on the finuncid statements for the vear@nded 31 Slarel 2023 ot evien din

Independent Auditor’s report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3
of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act?)

We have audired the internal financial controls with reference 1o fimancial starcments of Pestme Malwa
Logisties Park Private Limited(‘the Comp;ul}") as of 31 March 2023 0 mpuncion with our audit of the
financial statements of the Comp;my for the vear ended on that daie,

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Board of Directors 13 responstble tor estabhshing and mantamimyg urernal fringal
controls based on the miemal control with refirence 1o mancial stitemenis criera estabhshed by the
Companm constdering (he essentl components of mternal control stucd in the Condance Note on \udi
ol Internal Financial Conreols over Finanel Reporimg ithe "Guidaned Now™ issucd by the [stture ot
Chartered Accountants of Tndia ("IC "), These responstbilities mnclude the design, mplomentaton angd
maintenance of adequate micernal financud controls tha wer opentmy effecively for crsunne 1l
orderly and efficient conduct of the Company’s husmess, mddudimg adherence 1o ¢ ompant s policies, 1he
sulbgu:u‘dmg ol 1ts assets, the prevention and detecion ol {rauds aned errors, e accuracy and
complereness of the accounting records, and the el prepavanion of relidile finanerl O rMmanion, s
required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opiion on the Company's mternal financial controls with reference to
financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note
and the Standards on Audiing, issued by TCAT and deemed 1o he presaithed under section 143 100 o1 the
Aet, 1o the extent applicable to an andit of infernal financial controls, both applicable 1o an audic ot
Internad Faanaal Controls and both, ssued by TN Thiose stundurds aod thie Crusdance N Tequre
that we comply with erlical requirements and plau aod puertorm the audit o obron reisomable dssurance
about whether adequatte wirernal finaneal controls with reference to Ananend strements w.is estithlished
and mamtined and 1of such controls wperated ellectsely moall nuenal 1 speds

Qur audst mvolves performimg procedures 1o obran audir evidence ihour the wlequaey of the intermal
bancid conrol svstem with reference o finaneal statemenis and ther vperatmg elivcnveniess O aud
of miernal fmanaal controls with reference 1o finangul starements mdduded chraning an under-tandig
ob mrernal fiancal conrols with reference 1o FIne sl stalcimenits, an s the vk that o manernal
weikiess exises, and testing and evaluaimg the design and operiting ckfectn eness ot mcnitad conirol
based on the assessed sk, The procedures selected depend on the audior's judgement, meluding the
assessment of the nisks of mareral misstatement of the financial stcements, whether due o fraud or
CITOT,

We believe thar the audit evidence we have obtuned is sufficienr and appropriate o provide a bases for
our audit opinicn on the Company’s mternal finaneial control with reference 1o lnanced stiements

Mcaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statemerts

\ Company's inrernal financual controls with reference tinancal statements s 4 process designed 1o
provide reasonable assurance regarding the relalnling of finuncral reporting and the prepaanon of

fanctal statements for exteril purposes modccordance watlt conerall e pred ecownnin prncples A




Company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements includes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of tecords that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are
being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements,
including  the possibility of collusion ar improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projecticns of any evaluation of
the mternal financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to the
risk that the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements and such internal financial controls with teference to financial
statements were operating effectively as at 31 March 2023, based on the internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by ICAL
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Pristine Malwa Logistics Park Private Limited
CIN: U63000DL2012PTC242966
Bala*ice Sheet as at March 31, 2023

(All amounts in lakhs of ¥, except share data and as stated otherwise)

Note As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
| Assets
Non-current assets
Capital work in progress 3 - 6.95
Financial assets
(i) Investments 4 6,500.00 -
Other tax assets (net) 5 0.26 =
Total non-current assets 6,500.26 6.95
Current assets
Financial assets
(i) Trade Receivables 6 15.08 B
(i) Cash and cash equivalents 7 12.70 76.10
(iv) Others financial assets 8 14.16 100.00
Other current assets 9 80.68 57.69
Total current assets 122.62 233.79
Total assets 6,622.88 240.74
Il cquity
Equity share capital 10 1.00 1.00
Instruments entirely equity in nature 11 6,500.00 E
Other equity 12 (372.30) (14.61)
Total equity 6,128.70 (13.61)
Il Liabilities
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings 13 353.73 253.73
(i) Trade payables: 14
1. Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small = =
enterprises; and
2. Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro 110.54 0.62
enterprises and small enterprises
Other current liabilities 15 29.91 =
Total current liabilities 494.18 254.35
1 .l equity and liabilities 6,622.88 240.74
Summary of significant accounting policies 2

The accompanying notes referred to form an integral part of these financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

For Agarwal Prakash & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration Numbe;;r__ 15975

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Pristine Malwa Logistics Park Private Limited -
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Partner Director Director
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Pristine Malwa Logistics Park Private Limited

CIN: U63000DL2012PTC242966

Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended March 31, 2023

(All amounts in lakhs of , except share data and as stated otherwise)

Note

| Income
Revenue from operations 16
Total income

Il Expenses

Operating expenses 17
Finance cost 18
Other expenses 19
Total expenses

Il Loss before tax

IV Tax expense
Current tax
Deferred tax

Total tax expenses

V"ass for the year

VI Other comprehensive income

Items that will not be reclassified to statement of profit and
loss

Remeasurements of defined benefit liability/(assets)

Income tax on items that will not be reclassified to statement of
profit and loss

VIl Total other comprehensive income

Vil Total comprehensive loss for the year

Earning per equity share of ¥ 10 each 20
Basic earning per share (in )

Diluted earning per share (in )

Summary of significant accounting policies 2

Year ended
March 31, 2023

Year ended
March 31, 2022

The accompanying notes referred to from an integral part of these financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

F.. Agarwal Prakash & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Regisfration Number

ot
?&{\(/wﬂ .
Aashish K Verma
Partner

005975N
New Delit

Place: New Delhi

Date: 39 SerRmbEM ACal

13.00 -
13.00 -
11.05 -
30.94 -
328.70 2.34
370.69 2.34
(357.69) (2.34)
(357.69) (2.34)
(357.69) (2.34)
(2.34) (23.40)
(2.34) (23.40)
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Pristine Malwa Logistics Park Private Limited e
4
< ‘i\v " \
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Vikash Kumar Verma Manoj Kumar
Director Director
DIN : 07885079 DIN : 08415087
Place: New Delhi Place: New Delhi
Date:c9¢ .Se_P]-embM Apay Date:dy sgp;-embel-l A0A3




Pristine Malwa Logistics Park Private Limited
CIN: U63000DL2012PTC242966

Cash flows statement for the year ended March 31, 2023

(All amounts in lakhs of ¥, except share data and as stated otherwise)

A Cash flows from operating activities

Loss hefore tax

Adjustment for:

Balance write-off

Amortisation of guarantee charges

Operating cash flow before changes in working capital

Changes in working capital
Decrease/(Increase) in other financial assets
(Increase) in trade receivable

(Increase) in other assets

Increase in trade payables

Increase in other current liabilities

Cash generated from /{used in) operations
Income taxes paid

Net cash from/(used in) operating activities (A)

B. Cash flows from investing activities
Ir~=stment in Equity shares of Subsidiary i.e. Sical Logistics Limited
N.. cash used in investing activities (B)

C. Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds from issue of Compulsory Convertible Debenture (CCD)
Proceeds from current borrowings

Repayment of current borrowings

Net cash flow from financing activities (C)

Net (Decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

Year ended
March 31, 2023

Year ended
March 31, 2022

(357.69) (2.34)
6.95 =
30.92 =
(319.82) (2.34)
85.84 (100.00)
(15.08) -
(53.91) (57.69)
109.92 0.52
29.91 -
{(163.14) (159.51)
(0.26) -
(163.40) (159.51)
(6,500.00) .
{6,500.00) -
6,500.00 5
106.95 235.02
(6.95) (0.02)
6,600.00 235.00
(63.40) 75.49
76.10 0.61
12.70 76.10

(a) The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in Indian Accounting Standard - 7 on Statement

of Cash Flows as notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013.

(b) Cash and Cash Equivalents comprises of
Cash on hand
B~nces with banks:
wufrent Accounts
Cash and cash equivalents (Refer note 7)
Cash and cash equivalents in Cash Flow Statement

As at

March 31, 2023

As at
31 March 2022

0.58 0.26
12.12 75.84
12.70 76.10
12.70 76.10

(c) Refer note 28, for reconciliation of liabilities whose cash flow movements are disclosed as part of financing activities in the statement

of cash flows.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date attached

For Agarwal Prakash & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration Numb 12 005975N

005975N.
Aashish K Verma New Deint /.

Partner

Place: New Delhi
Date: 9 SQ\mmbw N 638

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Pristine Malwa Logistics Park Private Limited
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Vikash Kumar Verma

Director
DIN : 07885079

Place: New Delhi
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Manoj Kumar
Director

DIN : 08415087

Place: New Delhi
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Pristine Malwa Logistics Park Private Limited

CIN: U63000DL2012PTC242966

Statement of changes in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2023
(All amounts in lakhs of Z, except share data and as stated otherwise) 2

Equity share capital Instruments entirely equity in nature Other equity
(Refer note 10) (Refer note 11) (Refer note 12)
. . Compulsory convertible | Reserve and Surplus :
! T

Number of shares Share capital Number of ("CCD") debentures (‘CCD') Retiined sarnings otal other equity
As at April 01, 2021 10000 1.00 - - (12.27) {12.27)
Loss for the year - - - - (2.34) (2.34)
Other comprehensive income - - - - - -
Total comprehensive income for the year - - - - (2.34) (2.34)
As at March 31, 2022 10000 1.00 - - (14.61) (14.61)
As at April 01, 2022 10000 1.00 - - (14.61) (14.61)
Loss for the year - - - - (357.69) (357.69)
Compulsory convertible debentures (CCD') 6,50,00,000.00 6,500.00 i i
issued during the year
Other comprehensive income - - - - - -
Total comprehensive income for the year - - 6,50,00,000.00 6,500.00 (357.69) (357.69)
As at March 31, 2023 10000 1.00 6,50,00,000.00 6,500.00 (372.30) (372.30)

The accompanying notes are integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

For Agarwal Prakash & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Aashish K Verma
Partner
Membership No.: 527886

Place: New Delhi

Date: ..%n_.aﬁvgwﬁ QROARS

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Pristine Malwa Logistics Park Private Limited

-
Vikash Kumar Verma

Director
DIN : 07885079

Place: New Delhi

Date: .84 8eprermbes) Qo33

Manoj Kiimar
Director
DIN : 08415087

Place: New Delhi
Date: 39. Mmﬂ_-m:&mx A



Pristine Malwa Logistics Park Private Limited

CIN: U63000DL2012PTC242966

3rd Floor, Wing-B, Commercial Plaza, Radisson Hotel, NH-8, Mahipalpur, New Delhi-110037
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

2.1

2.1.1

Company Information

Pristine Malwa Logistics Park Private Limited (‘the Company’) was incorporated as a private limited company
under the provision of Companies Act, 1956. The Company is engaged in the business of develop, equip, manage,
acquire, establish or otherwise to acquire warehouses, container freight stations, inland container depots, rail
sidings, rail linked terminals and transportation facilities, to provide bonded and general warehousing container
repair, container storage, packing, unpacking and transport facilities for all kinds of goods, merchandise,
commodities, link stock and all kinds of things and materials, machinery, equipment and vehicles.

Basis and Accounting Policies
Basis

Basis of preparation of financial statements
These Ind AS financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for certain
financial assets or liability that are measured at fair value or amortized cost (refer to accounting policy on

financial instruments). The methods used to measure fair values are discussed further in notes to financial
information,

2.1.2  Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
as per the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 notified under Section 133 of Companies
Act, 2013, (the ‘Act’) and other relevant provisions of the Act. The financial statements up to and for the
year ended March 31, 2023 were prepared in accordance with the Companies (Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2006, notified under Section 133 of the Act and other relevant provisions of the Act.

Amendments to standards issued but not yet effective
The Ministry of Corporate A ffairs has notified Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules,
2023 dated 31 March 2023 to amend the following Ind AS which are effective from 01 April 2023.

(i Definition of Accounting Estimates -Amendments to Ind AS 8

The amendments clarify the distinction between changes in accounting estimates and changes in accounting
policies and the correction of errors. It has also been clarified how entities use measurement techniques and
inputs to develop accounting estimates. The amendments are effective for annual reporting periods beginning
on or after 1 April 2023 and apply to changes in accounting policies and changes in accounting estimates that
occur on or after the start of that period. The amendments are not expected to have a material impact on the
Company’s financial statements.

(i) Disclosure of Accounting Policies - Amendments to Ind AS 1
The amendments aim to help entities provide accounting policy disclosures that are more useful by replacing
the requirement for entities to disclose their ‘significant’ accounting policies with a Detailed information

about each of these estimates and judgements is included in relevant notes together with information about
the basis of calculation for each affected line item in these financial statements.

(iii) Deferred Tax related to Assets and Liabilities arising from a Single Transaction -
Amendments to Ind AS 12

The amendments narrow the scope of the initial recognition exception under Ind AS 12, so that it no longer
applies to transactions that give rise to equal taxable and deductible temporary differences. The amendments

005975N
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Pristine Malwa Logistics Park Private Limited

CIN: U63000DL2012PTC242966

3rd Floor, Wing-B, Commercial Plaza, Radisson Hotel, NH-8, Mahipalpur, New Delhi-110037
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31,2023

2.1.5

should be applied to transactions that occur on or after the beginning of the earliest comparative period
presented. In addition, at the beginning of the earliest comparative period presented, a deferred tax asset
(provided that sufficient taxable profit is available) and a deferred tax liability should also be recognised for
all deductible and taxable temporary differences associated with leases and decommissioning obligations.
Consequential amendments have been made in Ind AS 101. The amendments to Ind AS 12 are applicable for

annual periods beginning on or after 1 April 2023. The Company is currently assessing the impact of the
amendments,

The above amendments are not likely to have any material impact on the financial statements of the Company
for the current or future reporting period.

Funetional and presentation currency
These financial statements are prepared in Indian Rupees, which is the Company’s functional and
presentation currency. All amounts have been rounded-off to the nearest lakhs and two decimals thereof
except share data and per share data, unless otherwise stated.

Current and non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/non-curtent classification.

An asset is current when it is:

Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle;
Held primarily for the purpose of trading;
Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period: or

Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least
twelve months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:

It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle;
It is held primarily for the purpose of trading;
It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period; or

There is no unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the
reporting period.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non- current as per the Company’s operating cycle
and other criteria set out in Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of products and
the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash and cash equivalents,
the Company has ascertained its operating cycle to be within 12 months for the purpose of current and non-
current classification of assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax assets/liabilities are classified as non-current.
Use of estimates and judgements

In preparing these Ind AS financial statements, management has made judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities,




Pristine Malwa Logistics Park Private Limited

CIN: U63000DL2012PTC242966

3rd Floor, Wing-B, Commercial Plaza, Radisson Hotel, NH-8, Mahipalpur, New Delhi-110037
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31,2023

income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions
are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized prospectively.

There are no assumptions and estimation uncertainties that have a significant risk of resulting in a material
adjustment within the next financial year.

Assumptions and estimation uncertainties:

Information about assumptions and estimation uncertainties that have a significant risk of resulting in a
material adjustment in the period ended 31 March 2023 is included in the following notes:

This note provides an overview of the areas that involved a higher degree of judgment or complexity, and of
item which are more likely to be materially adjusted due to estimates and assumptions turning out to be
different that those originally assessed. Detailed information about each of these estimates and judgments is
included in relevant notes together with information about the basis of calculation for each affected line item
in the financial statements.

i) Recognition of Deferred Tax assets/(liabilities)

Deferred income tax expense is calculated based on the differences between the carrying value of assets and
liabilities for financial reporting purposes and their respective tax bases that are considered temporary in
nature. Valuation of deferred tax assets is dependent on management’s assessment of future recoverability of
the deferred tax benefit. Expected recoverability may result from expected taxable income in the future,
planned transactions or planned optimizing measures. Economic conditions may change and lead to a
different conclusion regarding recoverability.

ii) Provision for employee benefits

The measurement of obligations and assets related to defined benefit plans makes it necessary to use several
statistical and other factors that attempt to anticipate future events. These factors include assumptions about
the discount rate, the rate of future compensation increases, withdrawal, mortality rates etc. The management
has used the past trends and future expectations in determining the assumptions which are used in
measurements of obligations.

There are no assumptions and estimation uncertainties that have a significant risk of resulting in a material
adjustment within the next financial year.

iii} Estimation of expected useful lives and residual values of property, plant and equipment and
Intangible Assets

Management reviews its estimate of useful lives of property, plant and equipment at each reporting date,
based on the expected utility of the assets. Uncertainties in these estimates relate to technical and economic
obsolescence that may change the utility of property, plant and equipment.

iv) Impairment of trade receivables

Impairment of trade receivables is primarily estimated based on prior experience with and the past due status
of receivables based on factors that include ability to pay and payment history. The assumptions and estimates
applied for determining the provision for impairment are reviewed periodically.

v) Impairment of financial assets

The impairment provisions for financial assets disclosed are based on assumptions about risk of default and
expected loss rates. The Company uses judgement in making these assumptions and selecting the inputs to
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Pristine Malwa Logistics Park Private Limited

CIN: U63000DL2012PTC242966

3rd Floor, Wing-B, Commercial Plaza, Radisson Hotel, NH-8, Mahipalpur, New Delhi-110037
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31,2023

2.2

221

the impairment calculation, based on the Company’s history, existing market conditions as well as forward
looking estimates at the end of each reporting period.

vi) Contingencies

Due to the uncertainty inherent in legal matters, it is often difficult to predict the final outcomes. The cases
and claims against the Company often raise difficult and complex factual and legal issues that are subject to
many uncertainties and complexities, including but not limited to the facts and circumstances of each
pailicular case and claim, the jurisdiction and the differences in applicable law, in the normal course of
business. The Company consults with legal counsel and certain other experts on matters related to litigations.
The Company accrues a liability when it is determined that an adverse outcome is probable and the amount
of the loss can be reasonably estimated. In the event an adverse outcome is possible or an estimate is not
determinable, the matter is disclosed.

Measurement of fair values

The Company's accounting policies and disclosures require/ may require measurement of fair values, for both
financial and non-financial assets and liabilities. The Company has an established control framework with
respect to the measurement of fair values. This includes a team that has overall responsibility for overseeing
all significant fair value measurements, including Level 3 fair values.

The team regularly reviews significant unobservable inputs and valuation adjustments. If third party
information, such as broker quotes or pricing services, is used to measure fair values, then the team assesses
the evidence obtained from the third partics to support the conclusion that these valuations meet the
requirements of Ind AS, including the level in the fair value hierarchy in which the valuations should be
classified.

Fair values are categorized into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the
valuation techniques as follows.

- Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

- Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability,
either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

- Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

When measuring the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company uses observable market data as far as
possible. If the inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or a liability fall into different levels of the

fair value hierarchy, then the fair value measurement is categorized in its entirety in the same level of the fair
value hierarchy as the lowest level input that is significant to the entire measurement.

Significant accounting policies

This note provides a list of the significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial
statements. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation
2.2.1.1 Initial recognition and measurement

Items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation/ amortization and
accumulated impairment losses. Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to bringing the asset

005975N
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Pristine Malwa Logistics Park Private Limited

CIN: U63000DL2012PTC242966

3rd Floor, Wing-B, Commercial Plaza, Radisson Hotel, N H-8, Mahipalpur, New Delhi-110037
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31,2023
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to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by
management.

Cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price, including import duties and
non-refundable purchase taxes, after deducting trade discounts and rebates, any directly attributable cost of
bringing the item to its working condition for its intended use and estimated costs of dismantling and
removing the item and restoring the site on which it is located.

If significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, then they are
accounted for as separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment.

2.2.1.2 Subsequent costs

Subsequent expenditure is recognized as an increase in the carrying amount of the asset when it is probable
that future economic benefits deriving from the cost incurred will flow to the enterprise and the cost of the
item can be measured reliably. All the expenses in the nature of repairs and maintenance are charged to
Statement of profit and loss during the reporting period in which they have incurred.

2.2.1.3 Derecognition

Property, plant and equipment is derecognized when no future economic benefits are expected from their use
or upon their disposal. Gains and losses on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment are
determined by comparing the proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount of property, plant and
equipment, and are recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

2.2.1.4 Depreciation

Depreciation is calculated on cost of items of property, plant and equipment less their estimated residual
values over their estimated useful lives using the straight line method, and is generally recognized in the
statement of profit and loss. Assets acquired under finance leases are depreciated over the shorter of the lease
term and their useful lives unless it is reasonably certain that the Company will obtain ownership by the end
of the lease term. Freehold land is not depreciated.

Depreciation on additions to/deductions from property, plant & equipment during the year is charged on pro-
rata basis from/up to the date in which the asset is available for use/disposed.

Depreciation method, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year-end and adjusted if
appropriate. Based on technical evaluation and consequent advice, the management believes that its estimates
of useful lives as given above best represent the period over which management expects to use these assets.

Where it is probable that future economic benefits deriving from the cost incurred will flow to the enterprise
and the cost of the item can be measured reliably, subsequent expenditure on a PPE along-with its
unamortized depreciable amount is charged off prospectively over the revised useful life determined by
technical assessment.

Intangible assets and intangible assets under development and amortization

Recognition and measurement

Intangible assets that are acquired by the Company, which have finite useful lives, are measured at cost less
accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses. Cost includes any directly attributable
incidental expenses necessary to make the assets ready for its intended use.
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3rd Floor, Wing-B, Commercial Plaza, Radisson Hotel, NH-8, Mahipalpur, New Delhi-110037
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31,2023
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2.2.4

Subsequent expenditure is recognized as an increase in the carrying amount of the asset when it is probable
that future economic benefits deriving from the cost incurred will flow to the enterprise and the cost of the
item can be measured reliably.

Expenditure incurred which are eligible for capitalizations under intangible assets are carried as intangible
assets under development till they are ready for their intended use.

Derecognition

An intangible asset is derecognized when no future economic benefits are expected from their use or upon
their disposal. Gains and losses on disposal of an item of intangible assets are determined by comparing the
proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount of intangible assets and are recognized in the statement of
profit and loss.

Amortization

Amortization is computed to write off the cost of intangible assets less their estimated residual value over
their estimated useful lives using the straight-line method, and is included in amortization in Statement of
Profit and Loss.

Amortization method, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at the end of each financial year and
adjusted if appropriate.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits
with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in
value.

Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability
or equity instrument of another.

2.2.4.1 Financial assets
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets are recognized when the Company becomes a party to the Contractual provision of the
instrument. Initially, all financial assets are recognized initially at fair value plus, (in the case of financial
assets not recorded at fair value through profit or loss), transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition
or issue of the financial asset.

Subsequent measurement
Debt instruments at amortized cost

A “debt instrument” is measured at the amortized cost if both the following conditions are met:

(a} The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash
flows, and

(b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest (‘SPPI’) on the principal amount outstanding.
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Pristine Malwa Logistics Park Private Limited

CIN: U63000DL2012PTC242966

3rd Floor, Wing-B, Commercial Plaza, Radisson Hotel, NH-8, Mahipalpur, New Delhi-110037
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the
effective interest rate (‘EIR’) method. EIR is the rate that discounts estimated future cash flows through the
expected life of financial instrument. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or
premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The interest income arising from
EIR is included in Other income in the Statement of Profit and Loss. The losses arising from impairment are
recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. This category generally applies to trade and other receivables.

Trade receivables: Trade receivables are amounts due from the customers for services provided in the
normal course of business. Trade receivables are recognized initially at the amount of consideration that is
unconditional unless they contain significant financing components, when they are recognized at fair value.
Subsequently, these assets are held at amortized cost method, net of any expected credit losses (ECL).
Other financial assets: On initial recognition, Other financial assets are measured at fair value, and
subsequently, measured at the amortized cost, less impairment if any. Loss arising from impairment, if any
is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Debt instrument at FVTOCI (Fair Value through OCI)
A “debt instrument’ is classified as at the FVTOCI if both of the following criteria are met:

(a) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling the
financial assets, and

(b) The asset’s contractual cash flows represent solely payment of principal and interest.

Debt instruments included within the above-mentioned category are measured initially at fair value after
considering any initial transaction cost. Subsequently, the movements in the fair value are recognized in the
Other Comprehensive Income. However, the Company recognizes interest income, impairment losses &
reversals and foreign exchange gain or loss in the Statement of Profit and loss. On de-recognition of the asset,
cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in OCI is reclassified from the equity to profit and loss.

Debt instrument at FVTPL (Fair value through profit or loss)

This is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument, which does not meet the criteria for
categorizalion as at amortized cost or as Fair value through Other comprehensive income is classified under
this category.

In addition, the Company may elect to classify a debt instrument in this category, which otherwise meets the
criteria of amortized cost or Fair value through Other comprehensive income. However, such election is
allowed only if doing so reduces or eliminates a measurement or recognition inconsistency (referred to as
‘accounting mismatch’). Financial assets which fall under this category are initially measured at fair value
only. Transaction costs shall always be transferred to the Statement of Profit and loss. Subsequently, the
movemients in the fair value are recognized in the Statement of Profit and loss. Company recognizes interest
income, impairment losses & reversals and foreign exchange gain or loss in the Statement of Profit and loss

Equity Investments

All equity instruments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are held
for trading are classified as at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL). For all other equity instruments,
the Company decides to classify the same either as at fair value through other comprehensive income
(FVOCI) or fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL). The Company makes such election on an instrument-
by-instrument basis. The classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable.
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If the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on the
instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in the Other comprehensive income. There is no recycling
of the amounts from Other comprehensive income to Statement of Profit & Loss, even on sale of investment.
The Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. However, company can amortize
mvestment in equity shares of subsidiary company at cost in accordance with Ind As-27.

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes
recognized in the profit and loss.

g. Derecognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a Company of similar financial
assets) is primarily derecognized (i.e. removed from the Company’s balance sheet) when:

e  The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

e The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an
obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a *pass-
through’ arrangement; and either (a) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and
rewards of the asset, or (b) the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the
risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

h.  Impairment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement
and recognition of impairment loss on the financial assets and credit risk exposure.

In case of trade receivables, the company follows a simplified approach wherein an amount equal to lifetime
ECL is measured and recognized as loss allowance.

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines that
whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. If credit risk has not
increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk has
increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If, in a subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument
improves such that there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then the
entity reverts to recognizing impairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL.

2.2.4.2 Financial Liability

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified and measure, at initial recognition, at fair value (i.e., net of directly
attributable transaction costs. The Company’s financial liabilities include borrowings, trade and other
payables.

Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:

a. Financial liabilities at amortized cost

After initial measurement, such financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the
EIR method. Gains and losses are in Statement of Profit and Loss when the liabilities are derecognized as
well as through the EIR amortization process Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount
or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is
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2.2.5

2.2.6

included in finance costs in the Statement of Profit and Loss. This category generally applies to trade payables
and other contractual liabilities.

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial Habilities held for trading and
financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Financial
liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near
term. This category also includes derivative financial instruments entered into by the Company that are not
designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by Ind-AS 109.

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated at
the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are satisfied. For liabilities designated as
FVTPL, fair value gains/losses attributable to changes in own credit risk are recognized in OCL. These
gains/losses are not subsequently transferred to profit and loss. However, the Company may transfer the
cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other changes in fair value of such liability are recognized in the
statement of profit or loss. The Company has not designated any financial liability as at fair value through
profit and loss.

De-recognition

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as the de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability.
The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet where there is a
legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or
realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must not be contingent
on future events and must be enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event of default,
insolvency or bankruptcy of the Company or the counterparty.

Provisions and contingent liabilities and contingent asset

A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal or constructive
obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation. Ifthe effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are determined
by discounting the expected future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the
time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the
provision due to the passage of time is recognized as a finance cost.

The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present
obligation at reporting date, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation.
When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be recovered from
a third party, the receivable is recognized as an asset if it is virtually certain that reimbursement will be
received and the amount of the receivable can be measured reliably. The expense relating to a provision is
presented in the Statement of Profit and Loss net of any reimbursement.
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2.2.7

Contingent Liabilities

Contingent liabilities are possible obligations that arise from past events and whose existence will only be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future events not wholly within the control
of the Company. Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required, or the amount
cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the probability of
outflow of economic benefits is remote. Contingent liabilities are disclosed on the basis of judgment of the
management/independent experts. These are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and are adjusted to reflect
the current management estimate.

Contingent assets

Contingent assets are not recognized but disclosed in the Financial Statements when an inflow of economic
benefits is probable.

Revenue

Revenue is recognized upon transfer of control of promised goods or services to customers. Revenue is
measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, excluding discounts, incentives,
performance bonuses, price concessions, amounts collected on behalf of third parties, or other similar items,
if any, as specified in the contract with the customer. Revenue from bundled contracts is recognized
separately for each performance obligation based on stand-alone selling price. Revenue is recorded provided
the recovery of consideration is probable and determinable.

Revenues from sale of services comprise income from container handling, storage and transportation services
provided to customers. Revenue from handling, storage and transport services are recognized on completion
of services i.e., when services are performed or delivered, as per the contracts entered with the customers
provided the consideration is reliably determinable and no significant uncertainty exists regarding collection
of the consideration.

Revenue from terminal access service is recognized on completion of access services provided to rail
operators for loading/unloading of the containers

Dividend income is recognized in the statement of profit and loss on the date that the Company’s right to
receive payment is established.

Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the
interest rate applicable

(a) Contract assets

A Contract asset is the right to consideration in exchange for goods or services transferred to the customer.
fly the establishment performs by transferring goods or services to a customer before the customer pays
consideration or before payment is due, a contract asset is recognized from the earned consideration that is
conditional. The contract assets are transferred to receivable when the rights become unconditional.

(b) Contract liabilities

A contract liability is the obligation to transfer goods or services to a customer for which the Company has
received consideration f om the customer. If a customer pays consideration before the Company transfers
goods or services to the customer, a contract liability is recognized when the payment is made or the payment
is due (whichever is earlier). Contract liabilities are recognized as revenue when the Company performs under
the contract.
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2.2.8

2.2.9

Employee Benefits
2.2.8.1 Short term employee benefits

All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the services are classified as short
term employee benefits. Benefits such as salaries, wages, bonus, etc. are recognized in the Statement of Profit
and Loss in the period in which the employee renders the related services. Such obligations are measured on
an undiscounted basis.

2.2.8.2 Post Employment Benefit

Defined contribution plan

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which an entity pays fixed contributions
into separate entities and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay further amounts. Obligations
for contributions to defined contribution plans are recognized as an employee benefits expense in Statement
of profit and loss in the period during which services are rendered by employees.

The Company pays fixed contribution to Provident Fund at predetermined rates to regional provident fund
commissioner. The contributions to the fund for the year are recognized as expense and are charged to the
Statement of Profit & Loss.

Defined benefit plan

A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan. The
Company’s liability towards gratuity is in the nature of defined benefit plans.

The Company’s net obligation in respect of defined benefit plan is calculated separately by estimating the
amount of future benefit that employees have carned in return for their service in the current and prior periods;
that benefit is discounted to determine its present value. Any unrecognized past service costs and the fair
value of any plan assets are deducted. The discount rate is based on the prevailing market yields of Indian
government securities as at the reporting date that have maturity dates approximating the terms of the
Company’s obligations and that are denominated in the same currency in which the benefits are expected to
be paid.

The calculation is performed annually by a qualified actuary using the projected unit credit method. When
the calculation results in a benefit to the Company, the recognized asset is limited to the total of any
unrecognized past service costs. Any actuarial gains or losses are recognized in OCI in the period in which
they arise.

2.2.8.3 Other long term employee benefits

Benefits under the Company’s compensated absences constitute other long term employee benefit.

Cost of long-term benefit by way of accumulating compensated absences arising during the tenure of the
service is calculated taking into account the pattern of availment of leave. In respect of encashment of leave,
the defined benefit is calculated taking into account all types of dectements and qualifying salary projected
up to the assumed date of encashment. The present value of obligations under such long-term benefit plan is
determined based on actuarial valuation carried out by an independent actuary using the Projected Unit Credit
Method as at period end.

Impairment of non-financial assets
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The Company's non-financial assets, other than deferred tax assets, are reviewed at each reporting date to
determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, then the asset’s
recoverable amount is estimated.

For assets that are not yet available for use, the recoverable amount is estimated at each reporting date.

The recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating unit is the higher of its fair value less costs to disposal
and its value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and
the risks specific to the asset. For the purpose of impairment testing, assets that cannot be tested individually
are grouped together into the smallest group of assets that generates cash inflows from continuing use that
are largely independent of the cash inflows of other assets or groups of assets (the “cash-generating unit”, or
“CEy

An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of an asset or its CGU exceeds its estimated
recoverable amount, Impairment losses are recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss. Impairment losses
recognized in respect of CGUs are reduced from the carrying amounts of the assets of the CGU.

Impairment losses recognized in prior periods are assessed at each reporting date for any indications that the
loss has decreased or no longer exists. An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the
estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that
the asset’s carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of
depreciation or amortization, if no impairment loss had been recognized.

2.2.10 Income Tax

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Current tax expense is recognized in the Statement
of Profit and loss except to the extent that it relates to items recognized directly in other comprehensive
income or equity, in which case it is recognized in OCI or equity.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacied or
substantively enacted and as applicable at the reporting date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of
previous years.

Deferred tax is recognized using the balance sheet method, providing for temporary differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation
purposes. Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to be applied to temporary differences
when they reverse, based on the laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax liabilities
and assets, and they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority.

Deferred tax is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss except to the extent that it relates to items
recognized directly in OCT or equity, in which case it is recognized in OCI or equity.

A deferred tax asset is recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available
against which the temporary difference can be utilized. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting
date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized.

Additional income taxes that arise from the distribution of dividends are recognized at the same time that the
liability to pay the related dividend is recognized.

Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) under the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961 is recognized as current tax
in the Statement of Profit and Loss. The credit available under the Act in respect of MAT paid is recognized
as deferred tax assets only to the extent it is probable that the company will pay normal income tax during
the period for which the MAT credit can be carried forward for set off against the normal tax liability. MAT
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credit recognized as deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is
no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized.

2.2.11 Earnings per share

Basic earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss attributable to equity

shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the
financial year.

Diluted earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss attributable to equity
shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic

carnings per equity share and also the weighted average number of equity shares that could have been issued
upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

2.2.12 Foreign currency transactions

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates at the dates
of the transactions or an average rate if the average rate approximates the actual rate at the date of the
transaction.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into the functional currency
at the exchange rate at the reporting date. Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value
in a foreign currency are translated into the functional currency at the exchange rate when the fair value was
determined. Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured based on historical cost in a foreign
currency are translated at the exchange rate at the date of the transaction.

Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions are generally recognized
in Statement of Profit or Loss.

2.2.13 Financial Guarantee Contracts
Financial Guarantee contracts issued by the Company are those contracts that a require a payment to be made
to reimburse the holder for a loss if it incurs because the specified borrower fails to make a payment when
due in accordance with the terms of debt instrument. Financial Guarantee contract are recognized initially as
a liability at fair value, adjusted for transactions cost that directly attributable to the insurance of the
guarantee. Subsequently the liability is measured at the higher of the amount of loss allowance determined
as per impairment requirement of Ind AS 109 and the amount recognized less cumulative amortization.

2.2.14 Borrowing costs
Borrowing cost directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily
takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised as part of the cost of
the asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur. Borrowing costs consist
of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost
also includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs.

2.2.15 Capital work-in-progress
The cost of a self-constructed item of property, plant and equipment comprises the cost of materials and direct
labour, any other costs directly attributable to bringing the item to working condition for its intended use, and
estimated costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it is located.
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2.2.16 Write-off ‘
The gross carrying amount of a financial asset is written off (either partially or in full) to the extent that there
is no realistic prospect of recovery. This is generally the case when the Company determines that the debtor
does not have assets or sources of income that could generate sufficient cash flows to repay the amounts
subject to the write-off. However, financial assets that are written off could still be subject to enforcement
activities in order to comply with the Company’s procedures for recovery of amounts due.

2.2.17 Events occurring after the balance sheet date

Based on the nature of the event, the Company identifies the events occurrin g between the balance sheet date
and the date on which the financial information is approved as ‘Adjusting Event’ and ‘Non-adjusting event’.
Adjustments to assets and liabilities are made for events occurring after the balance sheet date that provide
additional information materially affecting the determination of the amounts relating to conditions existing
at the balance sheet date or because of statutory requirements or because of their special nature. For non-
adjusting events, the Company may provide a disclosure in the financial information considering the nature
of the transaction.
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3 Capital work in progress

Particulars Amount

As at April 01, 2021 6.95
Additions during the year -
Adjustment/Disposals during the year -
As at April 01, 2022 6.95
Additions during the year -
Adjustment/Disposals during the year* (6.95)
As at March 31, 2023 -

*CWIP has been written off as capitalisation not required.

Capital work in progress ageing:

Capital work in progress ageing schedule for the year ended March 31 2023:

For the year ended March 31, 2023

CWIP Less than 1year| 1-2years 2-3years | More than 3 Total
years
Project in progress - - - - -
Project temporarily suspended = . - = .
Capital work in progress ageing schedule for the year ended March 31, 2022
For the year ended 31 March 2022
CWIP Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3years | More than 3 Total
years
Project in progress - - - 6.95 6.95
Project temporarily suspended - - - - -

Notes:

1. There has been no revaluation of property plant and equipment for the year ended March 31, 2023.

2. No proceedings have been initiated or pending against the entity under the Benami Transactions

year ended March 31, 2023.

3. There are no immoveable properties with the company as at March 31, 2023.
4. There are no intangible assets under development for the year ended March 31, 2023.

(Prohibitions) Act,

1988 for the
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4

6.01

Investments

Non-current
Ungquoted investment

Investments in Equity Instruments of subsidiary Company, carried at cost (fully paid up)

6,50,00,000 equity shares of Rs 10.00 each in Shares of Sical Logistics Limited

Aggregate amount of unquoted investments

Other tax assets (net)

Advance income tax including TDS (net of provision for income tax)

Trade receivables

Unsecured, considered good (refer note below)
Unbilled receivables
Trade receivables - credit impaired

Less: Impairment allowance for bad and doubtful debts

Trade receivables (Cont'd)

Trade receivables ageing scehdule for the year ended March 31, 2023

As at
March 31, 2023

As at
March 31, 2022

6,500.00

6,500.00

6,500.00

As at
March 31, 2023

As at
March 31, 2022

0.26

0.26

As at
March 31, 2023

As at
March 31, 2022

15.08

15.08

15.08

Qutstanding for the year ended March 31, 2023

Particulars Unbilled Less than 6
receivables months

6 months to
1 year

1-2 years

2-3 years

More than 3 years

Total

(i) Undisputed trade receivables - considered good - 15.08
(i) Undisputed trade receivables - considered doubtful
(Having significant increase in risk) - -
{iii) Undisputed trade receivables - credit impaired - -
(iv) Disputed trade receivables - considered good - -
{(v) Disputed trade receivables - considered doubtful
(Having significant increase in risk) o =

15.08

Gross trade receivables - 15.08

15.08

Less: Loss allowances

Net trade receivables

15.08

Trade receivables ageing scehdule for the year ended March 31, 2022

Outsta

Particulars Unbilled Less than 6
receivables months

6 months to
1 year

nding for the
1-2 years

ear ended March 31,

2022

2-3 years

More than 3 years

Total

(i) Undisputed trade receivables - considered good - -
(i) Undisputed trade receivables - considered doubtful
(Having significant increase in risk) - -
(iii) Undisputed trade receivables - credit impaired - -
(iv) Disputed trade receivables - considered good - -
{v) Disputed trade receivables - considered doubtful
{Having significant increase in risk) - -

Gross trade receivables = &

Less: Loss allowances

Net trade receivables

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash on hand

Balances with banks on current accounts
On current accounts

Total

Other financial assets

Current, Carried at amortised cost
Eamest money deposit

Amount recievable from related party
Total

005975N
New Delhi

As at
March 31, 2023

As at
March 31, 2022

0.58

12.12

0.26

75.84

12.70

76.10

As at
March 31, 2023

As at
March 31, 2022

14.16

100.00

14.16

100.00




Pristine Malwa Logistics Park Private Limited

CIN: U63000DL2012PTC242966

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
(All amounts in lakhs of %, except share data and as stated otherwise)

9  Current assets

As at As at

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Advance to others 0.50 0.08
Unamortised borrowing cost 26.69 57.61
Prepaid expense 0.07 %
Balance with government authorities 53.42 -
Total 80.68 57.69

10  Equity Share capital
As at As at

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Authorised :
10,000 (March 31, 2022: 10,000) equity shares of ¥ 10 each 1.00 1.00
Total 1.00 1.00
Issued, Subscribed and Fully paid-up:
10,000 (March 31, 2022; 10,000) equity shares of ¥ 10 each 1.00 1.00
Total 1.00 1.00

(a) Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of year
As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
No. of shares 2 in lakhs No. of shares Z in lakhs

Number of shares at the beginning 10,000 1.00 10,000 1.00
Add: Issued during the year - - - -
Number of shares at the end 10,000 1.00 10,000 1.00

(b) Terms/ rights attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of shares referred to as equity shares having par value of ¥ 10/~ Each holder of equity share is entitled to cne vote per share.
In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive the remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The
distribution will be in propartion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

(c) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company @

As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
No of equity % of shares No of equity Percentage hoiding
Name of the Shareholders shares held shares
Fully paid Equity Shares of € 10 each held by:
Pristine Logistics & Infraprojects Limited (Formerly known as Pristine Logistics and Infraprojects 10,000 100% 10,000 100%
Private Limited)
@ As per the records of the Company, including its register of members.
(d) Shares held by holding company
As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
No. of shares Fin lakhs No. of shares Z in lakhs
Pristine Logistics & Infraprojects Limited (Formerly known as Pristine Logistics and Infraprojects 10,000 1.00 10,000 1.00
Prvate Limited)
10,000 1.00 10,000 1.00

(e} The Company has neither issued/allotted any shares for consideration other than cash, nor has issued bonus shares during the year of five years immediately preceding the balance sheet
date. Further, no shares have been reserved for issue under options and contracts/commitments for sales of shares/disinvestment by the company.

(f)  Details of shares held by the promoters:

As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Name of Promoter No of shares % of shares No of shares held % of shares held
held held
Pristine Logistics & Infraprojects Limited (Formerly known as Pristine Logistics and Infraprojects 10,000.00 100% 10.000.00 1.00
Private Limited)
11 Instruments entirely equity in nature
As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Compulsory convertible debentures ('CCD')
6,50,00,000 (March 31, 2022: Nil} equity shares of ¥ 10 each £,500.00 -
Total 6,500.00 -
(a) Reconciliation of the number of compulsary convertible debenture outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year
As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Compulsory convertible debentures ('CCD') No. of CCD Z in lakhs No. of CCD Z in lakhs
Number of CCD at the beginning - - - -
Add: Issued during the year 6,50,00,000 6,500.00 = =

Number of CCD at the end

6,50,00,000 6,500.00
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{b)

(e}

(d)

(e)

12
(a)

13

14

Terms/ rights attached to CCDs
The terms of CCDs untill conversion, the CCDs shall not have any coupon rate.
The CCDs shall have a tenure of 10 year unless converted ealier. The CCDs shall mandatorily be converted into equity shares at the end of the said tenure.

The CCDs shall be converted into equity shares of INR 10 each in such a manner that its Holding Company i.e. Pristine Pristine Logistics & Infraprojects Limited (PLIL) shall remain the

registered and/or beneficial owner of 100% equity shares of the Company and the Company shall continue to be wholly owned subsidiary Company of PLIL.

CCD held by helding company

As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
No. of CCD ¥ in lakhs No. of CCD ¥ in lakhs
Pristine Logistics & Infraprojects Limited (Formerly known as Pristine Logistics and Infraprojects 6,50,00,000 6,500.00 - r
Private Limited)
6,50,00,000 6,500.00 = =
Details of CCD held by the promoters:
As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Name of Promoter No. of CCD % of CCD held No. of CCD % of CCD held
Pristine Logistics & Infraprojects Limited (Formenly known as Pristine Logistics and Infraprojects 6,50,00,000.00 100% - -

Private Limited)

The Company has neither issued/allotted any Compulsory convertible debentures {'CCD') for consideration other than cash, nor has issued bonus Compulsory convertible debentures

(CCD') during the year of five years immediately preceding the balance sheet date.

Other Equity
Retained earnings: Retained eamings represent the amount of accumulated profit/(losses) of the Company.
Reserve and
____suplus Total
Retained earnings
As at April 01, 2021 (12.27) (12.27)
Additions during the year:
Loss for the year (2.34) (2.34)
ltems of OCI for the year, net of tax - -
Remeasurement of defined benefit plans - 2
Total comprehensive income for the year ended (2.34) (2.34)
March 31, 2022
As at April 01, 2022 (14.61) (14.61)
Additions during the year:
Loss for the year (357.69) (357.69)
Items of OCI for the year, net of tax - =
Remeasurement of defined benefit plans ] =
Total comprehensive income for the year ended {357.69) (357.69)
March 31, 2023
As at March 31, 2023 {372.30) (372.30)
Current borrowings
As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Loan from related party* 353.73 253.73
Total 353.73 253.73
Note:-
* The company has availed unsecured loan from its holding company (Pristine Logistics and Infraprojects Limited). The loan is repayable on demand.
Trade Payable
As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Total outstanding dues of micre enterprises and small enterprises (Refer note 14.1) = =
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises 110.54 0.62
Total 110.54 0.62
Of the above trade payables amounts due to related parties are as below:
Trade payable to related parties 1.42 z

1.42
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Trade payable ageing schedule March 31, 2023:

Qutstanding for the year ended March 31, 2023 Total
Particulars Accruals Less than 1 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years
year
(i) MSME - N = E = =
(ii) Other than MSME 16.20 94.21 0.13 - “ 110.54
(iii) Disputed-MSME = = - - & =
{iv) Disputed-other than MSME - - - - - =
Trade payable ageing schedule March 31, 2022:
Outstanding for the year ended March 31, 2022 Total
Particulars Accrudis Less than 1 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years
year
(i) MSME i L - = = -
(ii) Other than MSME 0.30 0.32 - - - 0.62
(iii) Disputed-MSME o = 2 - - -
|(iv) Disputed-other than MSME - & = = . o

Disclosure in respect of the amounts payable to Micro and Small enterprises, as defined under the Micro, Small and Medium Enlerprises Development Act, 2006 has been made in the

14.1
financial statements based on the information available with the Company:;
(i)  Principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid to each supplier at the end of each
accounting year.
Principal amount dug to micro and small enterprise
Interest due on above
(i) Interest paid by the Company in terms of Section 16 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006, along-with the amount of the payment made to the supplier beyond the
appointed day during the year
(iii)  Interest due and payable for the year of delay in making payment (which have been paid but beyond
the appointed day during the year) but without adding interest specified under the Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises Act, 2006
{iv) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting year
(v) Interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such date when the interest
dues as above are actually paid to the small enterprises
Total
16  Other current liabilities

Statutory dues payable

005975N
MNew Delhi

As at
March 31, 2023

As at
March 31, 2022

As at
March 31, 2023

As at
March 31, 2022

2991

29.91
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18 Revenue from operations

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Revenue from sale of services
Trailers Hiring income 13.00 5
Total 13.00 -

(a) Disaggregated revenue information

The Company has performed a disaggregated analysis of revenues considering the nature, amount, timing and uncertainly of revenues. This includes disclosure of revenues by
geography and timing of recognition.

Perfomance obligations
Information about the Company's performance obligations are summarised below:
Revenue is recognised upon transfer of control of promised goods or services to customers,

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Revenue by time
Revenue recognised at point in time 13.00 -
Total 13.00 -

(b) Revenue recognised in relation to contract liabilities

Ind AS 115 also requires disclosure of ‘revenue recognised in the reporting year that was included in the contract liability balance at the beginning of the year' same has been disclosed
below:

Revenue recognized in the reporting year that was included in the contract liability 13.00
Contract Balances

The contract liabilities primarily relate to the advance consideration received from customers for which revenue is recognized when the perfermance obligation is over. Advance collection
is recognised when payment is received before the related performance obligation is satisfied. This includes advances received from the customer towards providing of services. Revenue
is recognised once the performance obligation is met i.e. on completion of services,

Contract assets represents write to receive consideration from sale of services delivered but not billed.

(¢) Contract balances

As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Trade receivables (Gross of Allowance for bad and doubtful debts) 15.08 <
Less: Loss allowances - =
Trade receivables (Net of Allowance for bad and doubtful debts) 15.08 -
Contract liabilities As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Contract liabilities
Total - =

Note: Considering the nature of business of the company, the above contract liabilities are generally materialised as revenue within the same operating cycle.

17 Operating expenses

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Trailer hiring charges 11.05 =
Total 11.05 -
18 Finance costs
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Amortisation of guarantee charges 30.92 &
Interest on delayed statutory payment 0.02 %
Total 30.94 -
19  Other expenses
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Payment to auditors (refer note 19.1) 1.10 0.10
Balance write-off 6.95 -
Legal and professional fees 299.51 0.61
Miscellaneous expenses 1.01 0.14
Travelling and conveyance 10.54 1.28
Manpower cost 1.20 -
Bank charges 8.39 0.11
Total 328.70 2.34
19.1 Payment to auditors
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Statutory audit fees 1.00 0.10
Special purpose audit 0.10

Total 1.10 0.10
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20 Earnings per share

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Basic earning per share

Net profit as per statement of profit and loss for computation (357.69) (2.34)
of EPS (A)

Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding 10,000 10,000
in calculating Basic EPS

No of Equity Shares 10,000 10,000
Add: No of Potential Equity shares 1,52,82,192 0
Total No of Weighted average number of equity shares (B) 1,52,92,192 10,000
Nominal value of equity shares (in ¥) 10 10
Basic EPS (A/B) (2.34) (23.40)
Diluted earning per share

Net profit as per statement of profit and loss for computation (357.69) (2.34)
of EPS (C)

Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding

in calculating diluted EPS

No of Equity Shares 10,000 10,000
Add: No of Potential Equity shares 1,52,82,192 0
Total No of Weighted average number of equity shares (D) 1,52,92,192 10,000
Nominal value of equity shares (in ) 10 10
Diluted EPS (C/D) {2.34) (23.40)
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21 Related party disclosures

A. Name of related party and relationship

Names of related parties

Pristine Logistics & Infraprojects Limited (Formery known as
Pristine Logitics and Infraprojects Private Limited)

Sical Logistics Limited

Indomatrix Logistics Private Limited

Key Management Personnel (KMP)

Relationship
Holding Company

Subsidiary Company
Fellow Subsidiary Company

Name of related parties Designation
Vikash Kumar Verma Director
Manoj Kumar Director

Mohammad Athar Shams

B. Transactions with related parties

Director w.e.f. 23 July 2022

Subsidiaries Company

Fellow Subsidiaries Company

Holding Company

As at
March 31, 2023

As at
March 31, 2022

As at
March 31, 2023

As at
March 31, 2022

As at
March 31, 2023

As at
March 31, 2022

(A) Transactions with the Key Managerial Persons of the
Company

{B) Transactions with the Holding Companies

Pristine Logistics & Infraprojects Limited (Formerly known as
Pristine Logistics and Infraprojects Private Limited)

(a) Issue of Compulsory Convertible Debenture (CCD) - - - - 6,500.00 ]
(b) Loans received during the year - - - - 106.95 235.00
(c) Loans repayment during the year - " - = 695 0.02
(d) Balances outstanding at the end of the year
Compulsory Converlible Debenture (CCD) & - 6,500.00 -
Loan outstanding at the year - - - = 353.73 253.73

Transactions with Fellow Subsidiary Company

Indomatrix Logistics Private Limited

(a) Cost of service taken = - 1,20 = E =
(b) Balances outstanding at the end of the year
Trade Payable @ ” 1.42 = = 5

Transactions with Subsidiary Companies

Sical Logistics Limited

(a) Investment in equity shares 6,500.00 - - = - =
(b) Expense incurred on behalf of related pary 14.16 - = & = &
(c) Balances outstanding at the end of the year
Investment in equity shares 6,500.00 - = = % =
Amount receivable from related parties 14.16 3 - = & =
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22, Ratio Analysis

a. Current Ratio= Current assets divided by Current Liabilities

As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Current Assets 107.55 233.79
Current Liabilities 494 17 254.35
Ratio 0.22 0.92
% change from previous year -76.32%

Reason for change more than 25% : The ratio has decreased from 0.92 to 0.22 due to increase in the
value of current assets and increase in current liabilities.

- . Debt equity ratio= total debt divided by total shareholder's equity

As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Total debt (excluding lease Liabilities) 353.73 253.73
Total equity 6,128.70 (13.61)
Ratio 0.06 (18.64)
% change from previous year -100.31%

Reason for change more than 25% : The ratio has increased from (18.64) to 0.06 due to the increase in
amount of the negative total equity due to issue of Compulsory convertible debentures during the year.

c. Debt service coverage ratio= earnings available for debt services divided by total interest and
principal repayments

Year ended Year ended
— March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

.—0ss) after tax (357.69) (2.34)
Add: Non cash operating expenses and finance cost
Depreciation and other non cash operating expenses - -
Finance costs 30.94 <
Earnings available for debt service (326.75) (2.34)
Interest on borrowings and lease liabilities e E
Principal repayments and lease payments - =
Total Interest and principal repayments = -
Ratio (326.75) -
% change from previous year 0.00%

Reason for change more than 25% : Not applicable.
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22. Ratio Analysis (Cont'd)

d Return on equity ratio/ return on investment ratio= Net profit after tax divided by Average
shareholder's equity

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
(Loss) after tax (357.69) (2.34)
Average shareholders equity(excluding Non- controlling 3,057.54 (12.44)
interests)
Ratio 0.12 -0.19
% change from previous year -162.19%

Reason for change more than 25% : The ratio has increased from (0.19) to 0.12 due to increase in the
_negative shareholders equity and increase in loss after tax.

e. Inventory turnover ratio= Net sales divided by average Inventory

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Sale of services (net) - -
Average inventory - -
Ratio 2 .
% change from previous year 0.00%

Reason for change more than 25% : Not applicable as the company is engaged in the service industry.

f. Trade receivables turnover ratio= Net sales divided by average trade receivables

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Sale of services (net) - -
Average trade receivables = =
“atio - -
% change from previous year 0.00%

Reason for change more than 25% : Not applicable

g. Trade Payables turnover ratio= Net Purchases divided by average trade Payables

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Net purchases - -
Average trade payables 55.58 0.36
Ratio - -
% change from previous year 0.00%

Reason for change more than 25% : Not applicable
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22. Ratio Analysis (Cont'd)

h. Net capital turnover ratio= Net sales divided by working capital

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Sale of services (net) - -
Working Capital (386.62) (20.56)
Ratio 2 s
% change from previous year 0.00%

Reason for change more than 25% : Not applicable

I. Net profit turnover ratio= Net profit after tax divided by Net sales

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
(Loss) after tax (357.69) (2.34)
Sale of services (Net sales) - =
Ratio - -
% change from previous year/ year 0.00%

Reason for change more than 25% : Not applicable

J. Return on Capital employed = Earnings before interest and taxes(EBIT) divided by Capital
Employed

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
(Loss) before tax (357.69) (2.34)
Add: finance costs 328.70 -
Earnings before interest and taxes(EBIT) (28.99) (2.34)
Tangible Net worth(total assets- total liabilities- Intangible 6,128.70 (13.61)
~agsets)

iotal debt (excluding lease liabilities) 353.73 253.73
Capital Employed 6,482.43 240.12
Ratio (0.00) (0.01)
% change from previous year -54.10%

Reason for change more than 25% : The ratio has increased from 0.01 to 0.00 due to Decrease in EBIT
and increase in negative net worth.
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23

24

25

Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting standard {Ind AS)-108: "Operating Segments"

The Company is set-up with the object of, inter-alia, rendering end to end logistic solutions to the customers. This is the only
activity performed and is thus also the main source of risks and returns. Accordingly, the Company's activities/business is
reviewed regularly by the Board of Director of the Company from an over all business perspective. Thus, the Company has only
one operating segment, and no reportable segments in accordance with Ind AS 108.Further, the operations of the Company are
domiciled in India and therefore there are no reportable geographical segment.

Major Customer

There is one customers accounts for 100.00% approximately (March 31, 2022 Nil) of Company’s total revenue from operation
individually contributing more than 10% of total revenue.

Fair Value Measurement
The carrying value of financial instruments by categories as at March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022 is as follows:

Non-current Current
Financial assetsffinancial liabilities Refer note As at As at As at As at

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Financial assets measured at amortised cost

Investment 4 6,500.00 - = i
Cash and cash equivalents T - - 12.70 76.10
Others financial assets 8 - - - 100.00
Total 6,500.00 - 12.70 176.10
Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost

Borrowings 13 - - 353.73 253.73
Trade payables 14 - - 110.54 0.62
Total - - 464.27 254.35

Financial instruments carried at amortised cost:

The carrying amount of financial assets and financial liabilities measured at amortised cost in the Financial Statements are a
reasonable approximation of their fair values since the Company does not anticipate that the carrying amounts would be
significantly different from the values that would eventually be received or settled.

Financial risk management

The Company's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company's primary
focus is to foresee the unpredictability of financial markets and seek to minimize potential adverse effects on its financial
performance.

Risk Management framework

The Company's board of directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company's risk
management framework. The board of directors of the Company identifies and analyse the risks, to set appropriate risk limits and
controls and to monitor risks and adherence to limits.

(a) Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its
contractual obligations. Credit risk arises principally from trade receivables, loans and advances, cash and cash equivalents and
deposits with banks and other financial assets. The carrying amount of the financial assets represents maximum credit exposure.

005875N

New Celhi
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25 Financial risk management (Cont'd)

26

(b) Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that future cash flows of a financial instruments will fluctuate because of change in market price. Market
comprises two types of risk namely: currency risk and interest rate risk. The objective of market risk management is to manage
and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimizing the return.

(i) Currency risk:

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value of the future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
changes in foreign exchange rates. The Company transacts business in local currency. Accordingly, the Company does not have
any exposdure to foreign currency risk at the end of the reporting period.

(ii) Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in
market interest rates. The Company's borrowings are at fixed rate. Accordingly, the Company is not exposed to interest rate risk.

(c) Liquidity Risk

The Company's principal sources of liquidity are cash and cash equivalents. The Company manages its liquidity needs by
continuously menitoring cash inflows and by maintaining adequate cash and cash equivalents. Net cash requirements are
compared to available cash in order to determine any shortfalls.

The Company maintain a sufficient balance in cash and cash equivalents to meet its short term liquidity requirements. The
Company assesses its long term liquidity requirements on a periodical basis and manageé them through internal accruals.

The table below provides details regarding the contractual maturities of non-derivative financial liabilities. The table have been
drawn up based on the undisclosed cash flows of financial liabilities based on the earliest date on which the company can be
required to pay.

Less than Between1to 5

1 year yEATS Over 5 years Total Carrying value

As at March 31, 2023

Borrowings (refer note 13) 383.73 - - 353.73 3583.73
Trade payables (refer note 14) 110.54 - - 110.54 110.54
Total 464.27 - - 464.27 464.27
As at March 31, 2022

Borrowings (refer ncte 13) 253.73 - - 253.73 253.73
Trade payables (refer note 14) 0.62 - - 0.62 0.62
Total 254.35 - = 254.35 254.35

Capital Management

The Company’s objectives when managing capital is to safeguard its ability to continue as a going concern (so that it is enabled to
provide returns and create value for its shareholders, and benefits for other stakeholders), support business stability and growth,
ensure adherence to the covenants and restrictions imposed by lenders and / or relevant laws and regulations, and maintain an
optimal and efficient capital structure so as to reduce the cost of capital. However, the key objective of the Company's capital
management is to, ensure that it maintains a stable capital structure with the focus on total equity, uphold investor; creditor and
customer confidence, and ensure future development of its business activities. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure,
the Company may issue new shares, declare dividends, return capital to shareholders, etc.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it, in light of changes in economic conditions or its
business requirements.
The Company monitors capital using a gearing ratio calculated as below:

As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Non-current borrowings - -
Current borrowings (refer note 13) 363.73 253.73

Total debt (A) 353.73 253.73
Equity 6,128.70 (13.681)
Total capital (B) 6,128.70 (13.61)
Capital and Net Debt (A)+(B) 6,482.43 240.12
Gearing Ratio (A)/(B) 0.06 (18.64)

005975N
New Delhi
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27

28

29
30

31

32
(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)
®

The Indian Parliament has approved the Code on Social Security, 2020 which would impact the contributions by the Company
towards Provident Fund and Gratuity. The Ministry of Labour and Employment has released draft rules for the Code on Social
Security, 2020 on November 13, 2020, and has invited suggestions from stake holders which are under active consideration by
the Ministry. Based on an initial assessment by the Company, the additional impact on Provident Fund contributions by the
Company is not expected to be material, whereas, the likely additional impact on Gratuity liability/ contributions by the Company
and its Indian subsidiaries could be material. The Company will complete its evaluation once the subject rules are notified and will

give appropriate impact in the financial results in the period in which, the Code becomes effective and the related rules to
determine the financial impact are published.

Reconciliation of liabilities whose cash flow movements are disclosed as part of financing activities in the statement of
cash flows:

Current

__borrowings
As at April 01, 2021 18.73
Proceeds from borrowings 235.02
Repayments from borrowings (0.02)
As at March 31, 2022 253.73
Proceeds from borrowings 106.95
Repayments from borrowings (6.95)
As at March 31, 2023 353.73

Contingent liabilities and contingent assets

There are no other contingent liabilities and commitments to be reported as at March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022.
Commitments

There are no pending capital commitment to the Company as at March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022.

Loan or advances granted to the promoters, directors and KMPs and the related parties:

No loan or advances in the nature of loans are granted to the promoters, directors, key managerial persons and the related parties
(as defined under Companies Act, 2013), either severally or jointly with any other person for the year ended March 31, 2023 and
for the year ended March 31, 2022: that are:

(a) repayable on demand or

(b) without specifying any terms or year of repayment

Additional disclosures:
Compliance with number of layers of companies:
No layers of companies has been established beyond the limits prescribed under clause 87 of section 2 of the Companies Act,

2013 read with Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017 for the year ended March 31, 2023 and March 31,
2022,

Relationship with Struck off Companies:
No transaction has been made with the companies struck off under section 248 of The Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of
Companies Act, 1956 for the year ended March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022.

Undisclosed income:

There is no such income which has not been disclosed in the books of accounts. No such income is surrendered or disclosed as
income during the year in the tax assessments under Income Tax Act, 1961 for the year ended March 31, 2023 and March 31,
2022.

No bank or Financial institutions has declared the Company as "Wilful defaulter” for the year ended March 31, 2023 and March
31, 2022.

All applicable cases where registration of charges or satisfaction is required with Registrar of Companies have been done. No
registration or satisfaction of charge is pending for the year ended March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022.

No loan has been taken from banks or financial institution by the Company where it has secured its current assets for the year
ended March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022.
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() No scheme of arrangements have been approved by the competent authority in terms of Section 230 to 237 of the Companies

(h)

(M

@

(k)

(€)

Act, 2013 for the year ended March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022

Detail in respect of Utilisation of Borrowed funds and share premium shall be provided in

Particular Description

Transaction where an entity has provided any advance, loan or invested|No such transaction has taken place during the
funds to any other person (s) or entity. year ended March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022

Transaction where an entity has received any fund from any person (s) or|During the year the company has received funds
entity/entities, including foreign entity. amounting to ¥ 6,500 lakh in form of Cumpulsory
Convertible Debenture (CCD) from its holding
Company, Company has invested these funds to
acquire shares of its subsidiary Company Sical
Logistics Limited.

Corporate Social Responsibility:
Company is not required to allocate the amount towards the CSR hence disclosures are not applicable.
Transaction with respect to crypto currency or virtual currency:

Particulars Description

Profit or loss on transactions involving Crypto currency or Virtual Currency.  (No transaction during the year ended March 31,
2023 and March 31, 2022

Amount of currency held as at the reporting date. No transaction during the year ended March 31,
2023 and March 31, 2022

Deposits or advances from any person for the purpose of trading or investing|No transaction during the year ended March 31,
in Crypto Currency / virtual currency. 2023 and March 31, 2022

Details of Benami Property held

No proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for hoiding any benami property under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.

Other Matter
In respect of amounts as mentioned under Section 125 of the Companies Act, 2013, there were no dues required to be credited to
the Investor Education and Protection Fund for the year ended March 31, 2023 and for the year ended March 31, 2022.

In the opinion of the Board of Directors, all current assets and long term loans and advances, appearing in the balance sheet as at
March 31, 2023 have a value on realization, in the ordinary course of the Company’s business, at least equal to the amount at
which they are stated in the financial statements. In the opinion of the board of directors, no provision is required to be made
against the recoverability of these balances.

No funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind
of funds) by the company to or in any other person(s} or entity(ies), including foreign entities (‘Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“‘Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.
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Pristine Malwa Logistics Park Private Limited

CIN: U63000DL2012PTC242966

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
(All amounts in lakhs of 2, except share data and as stated otherwise)

(d)

(e)

During the year the company has received funds amounting to ¥ 6,500 lakh in form of Cumpulsory Convertible Debenture (CCD)
from its holding Company, Company has invested these funds to acquire shares of its subsidiary Company Sical Logistics Limited.
Apart from this no funds have been received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding
Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly,
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

No dividend has been declared or paid by the company.
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